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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

vnelson64@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Valorie Pitts <vnelson64 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:24 AM 

Office of Chairman Clark 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Valorie Pitts 

140 NE 512th St Old Town, FL 32680-3815 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

kathyjongsma@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathy Jongsma 

< kathyjongsma@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:19 AM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Kathy Jongsma 
8724 51st Ter E Bradenton, FL 34211-3741 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

profrtaylor@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rodney Taylor 
< profrtaylor@everyactioncustom.co m > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:09 AM 
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
Rodney Taylor 
2700 S Atlantic Ave Daytona Beach, FL 32118-5702 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

ju1 p@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Johanna Purvis 

<ju 1 p@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:08 AM 

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

Johanna Purvis 
120 N Coconut Palm Blvd Tavernier, FL 33070-2226 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

amundrudk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Amundrud 

< amu nd rud k@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Florida is a solar rich state. Please allow the residents of the state to make use of solar credits and benefit from this 

resource that we have. In fact, energy companies should be required to use more solar energy rather than less so that 

we can become less dependent on fossil fuels. 

Sincerely, 
Karen Amundrud 

4663 32nd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713-2018 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

dentophile@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Solomon 
< dentop hile@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Robert Solomon 
5016 Bimini Dr Bradenton, FL 34210-2017 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

JohnAtrix@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Forbes 

. <JohnAtrix@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:22 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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

John Forbes 

304 NE 99th St Miami Shores, FL 33138-2437 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jsevilla77@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of julio sevilla <jsevilla77 

@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:22 AM 
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
julio sevilla 
Sanford, FL 32771 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

kakeller1973@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Katherine Keller < kakeller1973 
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
Katherine Keller 
5211 Antares Ct Atlantic Beach, FL 32233-4583 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rbookman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Bookman 

< rbookman@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:08 AM 

Office of Chairman Clark 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

Thank you for your service on the FPSC. 

I know that you each work diligently in the public interest and seek to balance competing interests. 

I am writing to urge you to continue your support for net metering. 

I believe that the long-term increase in resilience that a distributed solar system provides is worthy of your continued 

support. Net metering is a critical component to make this affordable for home owners like me. 

This should complement and not replace the utility scale power generation we have from FP&L. This partnership 

between homeowners and FP&L is the right thing for my community and for Florida. 

With a warming earth increasing the power of storms, an increase in decentralization of power generation is one way to 

increase our ability to adapt to a changing environment. My partial independence from the grid will help my family and 

those of my neighbors here in Coral Gables in the event of a prolonged outage such as the one we experienced with 

Hurricane Andrew. 23 days without power. I don't want to repeat that again. 

Thank you for your support. 

Sincerely, 
Richard Bookman 
5907 Riviera Dr Coral Gables, FL 33146-2702 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

linnville9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steven Linnville <linnville9 
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
Steven Linnville 
2183 Staff Dr Cantonment, FL 32533-7742 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

cynthiachamberlin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia Cromwell 
< cynth iachamberli n@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 1:22 AM 
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
Cynthia Cromwell 
238 Erie Dr Naples, FL 34110-1304 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

dan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Penoff 

< dan@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:07 AM 

Office of Chairman Clark 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

As someone who's former career was in the power generation business, when I moved to Florida in the 1990s I was 

stunned to know that Florida is, and continues to be, one of the worst states as far as consumer point of use solar 

systems. Why? Because the electric utilities have been successful in lobbying the legislature to write and pass 

regulations that prevent consumers from utilizing solar energy at a reasonable cost. 

How can Florida be the "Sunshine State" yet have some of the least "consumer friendly" solar power regulations in the 

nation? 

Eliminating or reducing the availability of net metering essentially kneecaps the consumer who wants to reduce their 

consumption of energy produced by carbon generating sources that contribute to global warming such as coal and 

natural gas. 

Regardless of the effect this change would have on the renewable power/solar industry in Florida, which is significant at 

the least, it's an affront to the consumer, who should have the right to produce their own power and receive payment 

for excess power generated and returned to the grid. 

I strongly urge you to stand up to utilities who have run roughshod over the end user for years in Florida and vote 

against the elimination of net metering. After all, who does this benefit the most? Your fellow citizens or the 

stockholders of the electric utilities? 

As a postscript, solar power can and will make a significant difference on how rapidly we as a state can recover from 

natural disasters, like hurricanes. Why would you do anything that would harm the recovery efforts of the people who 

live here? 

Sincerely, 
Daniel Penoff 
Valrico, FL 33596 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

judysmoses@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of julia Moses 
<judysmoses@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:18 AM 
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
julia Moses 
4945 Gardiners Bay Cir Sarasota, FL 34238-2792 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

victorkodish327@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Victor Kodish <victorkodish327 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 1:21 AM 

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

Victor Kodish 
17767 Lake Carlton Dr Lutz, FL 33558-6089 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jstevenmoore@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Moore 

<jstevenmoore@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:06 AM 

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

James Moore 
6600 SW 144th St Coral Gables, FL 33158-1854 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

castorjr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Castor Morales 
<castorjr@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:07 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Please keep net metering in place as is and help continue the expansion of renewable energy. 

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
Castor Morales 
Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

kris@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kristopher Alcordo 

< kris@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Kristopher Alcordo 
4843 Red Egret Dr Jacksonville, FL 32257-4101 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jbrown42004@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Brown <jbrown42004 

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
Jeff Brown 
Lakeland, FL 33810 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

ariomyoga@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Arianne Traverso 
< ariomyoga@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Arianne Traverso 
535 NE 139th St North Miami, FL 33161-3109 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

coaching4success@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of MC Edson 

< coaching4success@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:22 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Florida's future as a competitive provider of power depends on solar energy. 

During a public health and economic crisis is the wrong time to exacerbate uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights. It will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Prior to COVID-19, Florida was #4 in production of electricity from solar panels in the country and employed over 12,000 

people. "Solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country. The industry employed 250,000 people. This 

pandemic could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 

22% of its workforce due to economic instability and it could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy as well 

as choose how they power their lives. 

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
MC Edson 
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34986 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

davidp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Parker 

<davidp@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:52 AM 
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
David Parker 
524 Pelican Ky Atlantic Bch, FL 32233-4300 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

Tdibartolomeo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tawny Richardson 
<Tdibartolomeo@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:21 AM 
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
Tawny Richardson 
Hallandale, FL 33009 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

junkola77@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Hollister <junkola77 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:51 AM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began; "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
Susan Hollister 
311 S Main St Winter Garden, FL 34787-3530 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

hightraveler37@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Wiley <hightraveler37 
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
Susan Wiley 
4112 23rd Ave N St Petersburg, FL 33713-3356 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

llan27@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Irma Lancheros <llan27 
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
Irma Lancheros 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Joan Gale <Joan.Gale.S3011910@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:20 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 

storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 

by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Joan Gale 
214 Mansfield E 
Boca Raton, FL 33434 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

greatful2him@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Allen 

<greatful2him@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:05 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
James Allen 
Englewood, FL 34223 
greatful2him@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

bdbenyak@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donalie Benyak 

< bdbenyak@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 12:02 AM 

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
Donalie Benyak 
6979 Winkler Rd Apt 327 Fort Myers, FL 33919-7027 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

cynthiasanders@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia Sanders 
< cynthiasanders@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:49 AM 
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
Cynthia Sanders 
2920 NW 28th Ter Boca Raton, FL 33434-6005 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

ron32415@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ron Miller < ron32415 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:03 AM 
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
Ron Miller 
Englewood, FL 34224 
ron32415@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

yonose407@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marcia Taveras <yonose407 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:03 AM 
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
Marcia Taveras 
824 Magnolia Creek Cir Orlando, FL 32828-8371 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

lane_franz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lane Franz 

< laneJranz@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:02 AM 

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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced th·e 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

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
Lane Franz 
97652 Overseas Hwy# 45 Key Largo, FL 33037-2215 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jacklynne74@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynne Price <jacklynne74 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 12:01 AM 
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
Lynne Price 
402 E Chelsea St Tampa, FL 33603-3717 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

davidkywildcats@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David House 

<davidkywildcats@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:47 AM 

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

more tools- not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

David House 

14449 69th Dr N West Palm Beach, FL 33418-7240 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

achazing@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Adam Chazin-gray 
< achazing@everyactioncustom.co m > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:01 AM 
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
Adam Chazin-gray 
Berkeley, CA 94702 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

shelleybilltoby@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shelley Hill 

<shelleybilltoby@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 12:00 AM 

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
Shelley Hill 
4004 Brandon Hill Dr Tallahassee, FL 32309-2654 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jasccp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Schillo 
<jasccp@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:00 AM 
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
James Schillo 
11643 Tradewinds Blvd Largo, FL 33773-4419 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

mayorlerner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cindy Lerner 
< mayorlerner@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Cindy Lerner 
5901 Moss Ranch Rd Pinecrest, FL 33156-5636 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

lisa.kaye.moran@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lisa Moran 

< lisa.kaye.moran@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:00 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

We must continue to make every effort to move from fossil fuels to renewable energy ASAP; using all options. The 

option of participating in this as a homeowner is something that must be encouraged and accelerated. 

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
Lisa Moran 
2230 Arlington Pl Clearwater, FL 33765-2207 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

j.siebenaler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean Siebenaler 

<j.siebenaler@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 12:00 AM 

Office of Chairman Clark 

Subject: . Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

To Whom it May Concern, 

The Sunshine State needs to promote solar use, not decrease its use. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Jean Siebenaler 

7502 Old Bay Pointe Rd Milton, FL 32583-2968 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

website23@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Ramos <website23 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :09 AM 
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
Patricia Ramos 
Miami, FL 33132 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

nancy88@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of a Nancy A.Lee <nancy88 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :11 AM 
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
a Nancy A. Lee 

2951 S Bayshore Dr Coconut Grove, FL 33133-6002 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

cleverjhc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judith Cleverly 

< cleverj hc@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 9:10 PM 

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

As you represent the People of the"sunshine state" I assume your awareness of the following facts and issues. Now is 

the time to use your position on behalf of we the people. We know that science is the answer we need. 

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
Judith Cleverly 

Naples, FL 34119 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jennifer.spillane68@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Spillane 

<jennifer.spillane68@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1:07 AM 
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
Jennifer Spillane 
1657 Poinsettia Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305-3263 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

13scribes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Parker 

< 13scribes@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 9:07 PM 
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
Daniel Parker 
1009 Harbert St Tallahassee, FL 32303-6417 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

phil.zeitler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of PHILIP ZEITLER 
< phil.zeitler@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 9:08 PM 
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
PHILIP ZEITLER 
3880 N Calumet Ter Hernando, FL 34442-2905 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

joyfu1heart75@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Suzanne Hutto <joyfulheart75 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :07 AM 
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
Suzanne Hutto 

6326 Bahama Shores Dr S Saint Petersburg, FL 33705-5438 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

mdipboye@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Dipboye 

< mdipboye@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Mary Dipboye 
938 Golfside Dr Winter Park, FL 32792-5126 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

cinron2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of RONALD GOODIN <cinron2 

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
RONALD GOODIN 
3614 Staghorn Ave North Port, FL 34286-7164 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jeannie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeannie Hamilton 
<jea nnie@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :06 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

What are you thinking? Please be forward-thinking human beings and not status quo, backward thinking individuals. The 
middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country and our industry 
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

Please DO THE RIGHT THING for the future of this planet and not just think from your own narrow perspective. We 
MUST wean this country OFF fossil fuels. The sun provides an ENDLESS supply of energy fuel. The sun is not ruining our 
fragile natural environment with mining, drilling, tracking, leaking pipe lines, deforestation, contaminating our ocean 
wildlife and more. One way to leave an admirable legacy for generations to come is through solar power. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Jeannie Hamilton 
1085 Alcove Loop The Villages, FL 32162-4417 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

josielr65@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Josie Rozzelle <josielr65 

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

employecj 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
Josie Rozzelle 
Cocoa, FL 32927 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

nancy.goldman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Goldman 

< na ncy.gold man@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:37 AM 
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
Nancy Goldman 
1945 Gulf Of Mexico Dr Unit 507 Longboat Key, FL 34228-3351 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

gernio@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gerni Oster 
< gern io@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:03 AM 
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
Gerni Oster 
2535 2nd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713-8739 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jackie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jacqueline Hawkes 
<jackie@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 11, 2020 9:06 PM 
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
Jacqueline Hawkes 
8495 SE 126th Pl Belleview, FL 34420-5412 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jmurphy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeanne Murphy 

<j murphy@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:51 AM 
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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Jeanne Murphy 
Largo, FL 33778 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

davepottsiow@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dave Potts 

< davepottsiow@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Dave Potts 
North Port, FL 34291 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

susancurtis1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Curtis <susancurtis1 

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

many of these jobs and future solar development at ri.sk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

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
Susan Curtis 

Sarasota, FL 34238 
susancurtisl@comcast.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

wickw50@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Wicklund <wickwS0 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:36 AM 
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

Further, deregulation of electricity providers in the entire state of Florida should commence immediately. 

Sincerely, 
John Wicklund 
113 30th St W Bradenton, FL 34205-4244 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

sjpark22@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sherry Park <sjpark22 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1:05 AM 
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
Sherry Park 
8250 SW 96th St Miami, FL 33156-2449 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

luis.guzman.ve@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Luis Guzman 
< luis.guzma n.ve@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :53 AM 
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
Luis Guzman 
Bradenton, FL34207 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

cecigaza@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cecilia Guzman 
< cecigaza@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :52 AM 
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
Cecilia Guzman 
Bradenton, FL 34207 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

howardsil123@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Howard Silverman <howardsil123 

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

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way . 

. Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Howard Silverman 
2902 Lucina Ct Fort Myers, FL 33908-1670 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

dimm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dianne Main 
<dimm@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 11:51 PM 
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

We are the Sunshine state - it is embarrassing that we do not harness this valuable natural resource. 

Sincerely, 
Dianne Main 
4053 Lionheart Dr Jacksonville, FL 32216-1499 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

sunlions@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ann Rorabaugh 
< sunlions@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :35 PM 
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
Ann Rorabaugh 
1631 Lawndale Cir Winter Park, FL 32792-6162 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

richman.amy52@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amy Richman <richman.amy52 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :30 AM 
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
Amy Richman 
2495 Madrid Ave Safety Harbor, FL 34695-2104 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

kurisu99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christine Loken-Kim <kurisu99 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :33 PM 
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
Christine Loken-Kim 
894 Barrymoore Loop The Villages, FL 32162-3364 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jbowers18@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jade Bowers <jbowers18 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:33 AM 
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
Jade Bowers 
Lithia, FL 33547 

1 




